

Absent:

Student Nurses' Association at UCF Orlando – May

General Board Meeting Minutes 6/27/2023

Time Called to Order: 1735 PM **Time Adjourned:** 1916 PM

Location: Room 490

Presiding President: Jamie Lanza **Recorded by:** Trinity Eloriaga

Attendees Present:	Jamie Lanza, Alyssa Torres, Sam Garcia, Trinity Eloriaga, Sarah Bell, Emily Bailey, Pearce Copeland, Nate Moran, Jessica Sayers, Jesse Bailey, Kiley Nicholson, Kate Dorminy, Brian Peach
Attendees	Alondra Bravo

Presenter:	Agenda Item/Discussion:	Action:	Follow-up:
President: Jamie Lanza	Welcome to our second SNA Orlando General Body Meeting of the 2023-2024 school year! We are all so happy that <u>you</u> are here!	No action needed	No follow up needed
	Pearce, Emily, and <u>all</u> graduating Accels - we are so proud of all of your accomplishments! Thank you for your dedication to SNA, we will miss you!		
	Meeting Dates: Output Description: Meeting Dates:		
	o GBM - Tuesday, June 27th (Hybrid) @ 5:30 PM		
	○ July Off		
	o Board - Tuesday, August 1st (In-Person) @ 5 PM		
	o Fall Classes Begin - August 21st		
	o GBM - Wednesday, August 30th (In-Person) @ 5 PM		
	o Board - Wednesday, September 6th (In-Person) @ 5 PM		
	o GBM - Wednesday, September 27th (In-Person) @ 5 PM		
	Amazing Opportunities Through SNA:		
	 Consider running for a board position! Every cohort has 		
	dedicated positions they are eligible to run for, and it is a		
	great way to make the most of your time at CON! UP		

	•	TONIGHT - Accel Liaison & Clubhouse Director! As always, feel free to reach out at any time! We are all here for you!		
Vice President: Alyssa Torres	•	Welcome to the June 2023 General Meeting! We are so glad to see everyone!	No action needed	No follow up needed
	•	Please welcome our guest speaker:		
		o Carol Pierce and David Pierce		
		o Topic: Aerospace Nursing		
	•	Next meeting is Wednesday, August 30th, 2023 from 1700-1900 in		
		room 602 at the CON (No July meeting)		
	•	NOTICE: Starting in August we will NOT be offering a Zoom		
		option for the general meetings		
	•	Good luck to all of our Accelerated Juniors running for officer		
		positions! We are so excited to welcome you and work with you! :)		
	•	The Top 3 Point Earners for the graduating Accelerated Senior		
		cohort will be announced today!		
Treasurer: Sam Garcia		Welcome to our June general meeting! Interested in becoming an SNA member? Join today!	No action needed	No follow up needed
	<u>Upco</u>	ming Expenses Membership		
	•	Membership enrollment		
		Fundraising		
		<u>Balance</u> : \$5,884.46 <u>bership Count:</u> 71		

Secretary:	Hello Everyone, welcome to the June Meeting!	No action needed	No follow up needed
Trinity Eloriaga	Congrats to those who are graduating and good luck to those who are running in the board elections!		
	Next Meeting will be taking place August 30th:)		
Legislative	-Continuing progress on mental health resolution with University of	No action needed	No follow up needed
Director:	Texas at Arlington. Please reach out to me if you are interested in being		
Sarah Bell	involved!		
	-What is a resolution?		
	-"to express policy or opinions in a nonbinding way"/ "used to make any statement		
	that asks another government official or body to act."		
	-Basic format: Title, Abstract, Resolved & Whereas Statements -Whereas statements: Why is this important? Why should they (NSNA) care? Use		
	reputable sources and stats.		
	-Resolved statements= Action statements. What are you asking the organization or		
	gov't to do about it?		
	-Example:		
	https://www.dropbox.com/s/8erq92f3ie5k18u/NSNA%20Resolutions%202023.pdf?dl=0		
Clubhouse	*Featured item of the month*	No action needed	No follow up needed
Director:	o Caffeine, PO, Q4H, PRN		r
Emily Bailey	QR code to our merchandise on Square		
	o <u>To search online:</u> Type in "ucf sna square"		
	on Google		
	 Graduating Seniors: SNA graduation cords 		
	are available for \$8 if you did not meet the		
	35 points for a free one!		
	 Able to purchase through the square site as well! 		
	 Have an item that you want to see in the clubhouse? 		
	 Send me an email if there is something specific 		
	you would love to see us sell		
	It has been an honor to hold this position!		

	Congratulations to the new Clubhouse Director!!!		
Accelerated Liaison: Pearce Copeland	Welcome Everyone! Good luck to everyone running for Accel. Liaison & Clubhouse Director tonight! <3	No action needed	No follow up needed
	★ To my graduating Accel.'s (we've almost made it):		
	 Scan the QR code to the right to make a class gift donation 		
	(\$20.23) & receive a chord for graduation		
	o Per Victoria, if you make a donation you can pick up your		
	chord when you pick up Graduation tickets the week of		
	graduation at the UCF Alumni center on campus		
Media Director:	Hello everyone!	No action needed	No follow up needed
Nate Moran	Good luck to everyone running for election today!		
	Follow us on instagram to keep up on events we plan and meeting information! @snaucforlando		
	If you would like to show off your writing skills or get featured in our newsletter email me!		
	Have any suggestions for our website? email me at <u>ucfsnaorlwebmaster@gmail.com</u>		
Historian: Alondra Bravo	Welcome to our June meeting!	No action needed	No follow up needed
	Congratulations to those graduating and good luck to those running for board positions!!		
	Upcoming events:		

	 July 18 Alumni Board Meeting August 28 (Monday) Back to School BBQ There will be games, food, and a raffle! 		
Breakthroug h to Nursing Director: Jessica Sayers	Thank you for attending the last meeting of the summer! We have so many fun activities planned for the next semester! I hope to see you all at the next meeting:)	No action needed	No follow up needed
Community Health Director: Jesse Bailey	Thank you to everyone for being here for the last meeting of the summer! • The virtual food drive will stay open until classes end this summer (\$6 = 1 point; up to 4 points) • Make sure to put your name in the "Recognition Name" section. We are also having an event with Straight Street on WEDNESDAY, JULY 12 from 5:30 PM to 7:00 PM. • The QR code to the left is a Google Forms sign up sheet which has more information about the event.	No action needed	No follow up needed
Fundraising Chair: Kiley Nicolson	 Succulent painting party fundraiser is on Friday 06/30! I would love to see you there! Scan the QR code to RSVP! Suggestions survey sent in GroupMe! Please send me your ideas! 	No action needed	No follow up needed

Advisors: Kate Dorminy	•	No action needed	•	No follow up needed
Brian Peach				